

A layer of near surface facets was found 40 cm's below the surface in the Flanders drainage up Hyalite. The layer produced unstable results in some stability tests but not all. It is not a major problem at the moment, but could become more reactive if stressed by a new load. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 11, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Feb 12, 2014</u> Northern Gallatin, 2014-02-10